
From: Guzman, Richard ,-

To: Elkins Scott

Subject: RE: SOARCA plant calls

Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 11:34:00 AM

When that part of discussion comes up, I will address, as appropriate.

Thanks,
Rich

From: Elkins, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 11:34 AM
To: Guzman, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA plant calls

That's good Rich. that is my understanding too I just did not want to speak on behalf of NRR for that
part of the transaction without being completely sure of what will transpire.
Scott

From: Guzman, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 11:19 AM
To: Elkins, Scott
Subject: RE: SOARCA plant calls

Scott,

When we last talked in Jimi's office, my understanding was that you would be sending me a draft letter
for both plants along w/the CDs by this week; we (DORL) would format & issue the letters w/CD as an
enclosure by next week. The plant PMs would be signing the letters out. Is that ok for you?

Rich

From: Elkins, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Guzman, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA plant calls

Rich,
One item I am not sure how to respond to is the process/protocol for actually getting the info to them.
I can present the information on the CDs to you on Thursday (3-25) for both plants, as we have talked
about before, but beyond that I don't know what process NRR wants to follow. Please advise on that?
Will you discuss that part at the phone calls today and tomorrow?

From: Guzman, Richard
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 10:34 AM
To: Elkins, Scott; Schaperow, Jason
Cc: Hughey, John; Cotton, Karen; Guzman, Richard; Yerokun, Jimi; Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: SOARCA plant calls

Scott E. and/or Jason,

To clarify my previous request, we'd like to send a proposed agenda before noon
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today as requested by the licensee in order to prep and align themselves for the call.
Please send directly to John Hughey by noon; otherwise we intend to send the licensee
the following:

- Purpose of call; General overview of NRC's SOARCA project to date + current and near
term activities
- Request for fact check review of Draft NUREG;
- Expectations from RES; Guidance for licensee when reviewing material
- What to expect in Draft NUREG; Content description (Appendix and MELCOR input
deck);
- Schedule for requested licensee actions
- Q&A

Thanks,
Rich

From: Guzman, Richard
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 9:54 AM
To: Elkins, Scott; Burnell, Scott; Yerokun, Jimi; Schaperow, Jason
Cc: Hughey, John; Cotton, Karen
Subject: RE: SOARCA plant calls

All,

The conference call with Peach Bottom will be on Tuesday, 23 Mar at 3pm. The bridgeline
call-in information is provided below. I hope to have Surry's conf call information to you no
later than Monday.

Scott E. - the licensee requests an agenda for the call. Can you put something together
and send to me?

Peach Bottom SOARCA Conference Call
Date: 03/23/2010
Time: 3:00pm..- 4:00pm
Bridge Line: 1-888-950-7570
Pass Code: [ .6T

Thanks,
Rich

From: Elkins, Scott
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 3:48 PM
To: Burnell, Scott; Guzman, Richard
Cc: Yerokun, Jimi
Subject: RE: SOARCA plant calls

Okay. I'm still working towards providing the documents for the plants to review to you Rich by the end
of next week. FYI


